From: Perlner, Ray (Fed)

To: Chen, Lily (Fed);
Subject: RE: Schloss Dagstuhl Quantum Cryptanalysis Seminar
Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 5:22:00 PM

Dates: Leave sept. 30, return October 6th

Registration/hotel: If | read this right, it’s 50 Euro per day:
https://www.dagstuhl.de/programm/dagstuhl-seminare/kosten/

Location: Yes, fly to Frankfurt. Note we will need train and taxi both ways, | think it’s somewhere on
the order of $100 Euros each way all told.

From: Chen, Lily (Fed)
Sent: Monday, July 17,2017 11:59 AM

To: Daniel || §} S r<rine. Ray (Fed) <ray.perlner@nist.gov>

Subject: Schloss Dagstuhl Quantum Cryptanalysis Seminar
Hi, Daniel and Ray:
| need some more information for the travel requests.

Dates: October 1-6 (Which day do you need to leave? September 307 | assume you will return
October 7)

Registration: Do they charge registration fee?

Hotel: Estimate a room rate, please. (They have the facility. The cost per night for how many nights.)
Location: Dagstuhl, Germany (I guess you will fly to Frankfurt, right? | need to estimate airfare.)

Thanks,

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 4:43 AM

To: Chen, Lily (Fed) <lily.chen@nist.gov>

Cc: Moody, Dustin (Fed) <dustin.moody@nist.gov>
Subject:

Hi, Lily,

I am planning on taking Dustin place at the Schloss Dagstuhl Quantum Cryptanalysis Seminar
from October 1 through October 6. I still need to verify with one of the organizers, but it
shouldn't be a problem. Can I request this travel in the next cycle?

The last time I attended this seminar in 2015 it was very productive. There are at least 5
papers that have their roots there. It is a valuable place to work with experts, and I anticipate
that this year will be even better.



Please let me know if there is any other information I need to provide. Thanks!

Cheers,
Daniel

Sent from my T-Mobile 4G LTE Device





